GALLEGOS LAW FIRM

A Professional Corporation

141 East Palace Avenue
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
505 « 983 « 6686

Telefax No. 505 « 986 « 0741

VIA HAND DELIVERY
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RE: Application of Doyle Hartman, Oil Operator for Minimum Allowables

in the Jalmat Gas Pool

Dear Mr. LeMay:

We will be unable to present the above referenced case for the hearing that
is now scheduled on Wednesday, October 17, 1990, due to the continuation of a trial in
which Mr. Hartman and his counsel are involved in Texas and due to a death in the family
of one of Mr. Hartman’s key employees involved in the preparation of the Jalmat
Application. We therefore request that it be postponed until the November 14, 1990
docket.

Your consideration of this request is greatly appreciated.
Sincerely,

GALLEGOS LAW FIRM

JOANNE REUTER
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cc:  William F. Carr, Esq.
Robert Stovall

*Also admitted in the District of Columbia
**Also admitted in California
***Also admitted in Texas

t Admitted only in Colorado



